* Mr. John Redmond, f '
Editor and Publisher, | | |

The Bcily m ublican, '
Burlington, Kansas.

- Dear John:

I have been 1z to answer your two commmnications of
April 8 and 9, and I have left them on my desk until I ocould find
the time. |

- We formerly handled all of this publicity and mat stuff out
of our office, but the publicity man wanted to handle it his way,
and when we had Wayne Davidson here he did a swell job. Since he
left there has been a little difficulty and we think we will go
back to owr original scheme, - |

We could have had that stuff to you pronto if we had handled
it owr own way, but we did not know of the difficulties that were
encountered until you wrote. However, I believe that your calling
our attention to this has resulted in our going back to our old
scheme, so we thank vou for showing us the break in the liaison.

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.,




